



## MARGIE GRECO PARALEGAL



Margaret (Margie) Greco is a Labor and Employment paralegal in the firm's Cleveland office. Margie has over 20 years of experience in the litigation and employment areas. Margie has performed as a Litigation Paralegal in various areas including product liability, construction, workers' compensation, catastrophic injury, labor and employment, personal injury, insurance defense and commercial litigation. She has assisted in numerous state and federal trials, hearings, arbitrations, mediations, and depositions across the country. While working as a paralegal and raising her two boys, she attended law school in the evenings and graduated from Cleveland Marshall College of Law.

### Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP

200 Public Square  
Suite 2800  
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

**phone:** 216.274.2395

**email:** mgreco@hahnlaw.com

### PRIMARY PRACTICES

Labor & Employment

Labor & Employment Class Action

Labor Relations, Union Avoidance, & Arbitrations

### BAR ADMISSIONS

- State of Ohio, 2012

### EDUCATION

- Cleveland-Marshall College of Law, J.D., 2007
- University of Pittsburgh, B.A., Business, Japanese Language, *summa cum laude*, 1979

### COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Cleveland Hiking Club
- Playhouse Square RedCoat Volunteer

### PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Paralegal, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2013 – 2018, 2022-present
- Paralegal, Ogletree, 2018 – 2022
- Paralegal, Sutter O'Connell, 2010 – 2013
- Paralegal, Reminger, 2001 -2007